_Rebecca L. Mizell

I __ A
From: Joey Lobrano
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Rebecca L. Mizell
Subject: FW: S PONTCHARTRAIN DR & ST LOUIS ST
Attachments: S PONTCHARTRAIN DR.png; INTERSECTION OF S PONT & PICHON.png; INTERSECTION

OF S 24TH & ST LOUIS.png

From: Ben Tsang <btsang@stp911.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Joey Lobrano <joeyl@stpgov.org>

Subject: FW: S PONTCHARTRAIN DR & ST LOUIS ST

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

Joey,

Please see below. Would you be able to write up an Ordinance to have this changed in your system from S
PONTCHARTRAIN DR to ST LOUIS ST? Let me know if you need any more information to proceed.

Thank you!!

Benjamin Tsang, GIS Database Administrator

St. Tammany Parish Communications District #1
28911 Krentel Rd, Lacombe, LA 70445

Phone: 985-898-4911 Fax: 985-898-4974
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm
www.stpS11.org

Disclaimer: Any email may be construed as public document and may be subject to a public records request.
Any map data or maps included in this email are not survey-grade and are for reference purposes only. Map
data or maps are not to be used for any purposes other than their intended purpose. The contents of this
email reflect the opinion of the writer and are not necessarily the opinion or policy of St. Tammany Parish
Communications District.
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From: Meaghan Combs <mcombs@stp911.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:24 AM
To: Ben Tsang <btsang@stp911.org>

Subject: S PONTCHARTRAIN DR & ST LOUIS ST

Ben,

A request was submitted for parcels (REID: 79108) that are off a gravel road west from the intersection of S 24™ ST (RIN:
RO7F010) and ST LOUIS ST (RIN: RO7G011) in Lacombe. Our parish-maintained roads layer (2024) has this “gravel road”
as being maintained by the parish as S PONTCHARTRAIN DR (RIN: RO7F001). Tania Miller with STP GIS states that there is
an ordinance that names this as S PONTCHARTRAIN DR (84-383), but it was originally platted as the western side of ST
LOUIS ST. | don’t believe that this gravel road actually connects to S PONTCHARTRAIN DR from the north and we need
this to be corrected before we can assign addresses for these parcels. Attached is a map snippet of the parish
maintained roads layer where S PONTCHARTRAIN DR is labeled as well as google street view images of the parish road
signs out there.

Thank You!

Meaghan Combs, Addressing Coordinator
St Tammany Parish Communications District #1
28911 Krentel Rd
Lacombe, LA 70445
Phone: 985-898-4911
Fax: 985-898-4974
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm
www.stp9ll.org
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Any email may be construed as public document and may be subject to a public records request. Any map data or

maps included in this email are not survey-grade and are for reference purposes only. Map data or maps are not
to be used for any purposes other than their intended purpose. The contents of this email reflect the opinion of
the writer and are not necessarily the opinion or policy of St. T: y Parish C ications District.
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